From: Anthony Ortega
Sent: 7/26/2011 4:36:52 PM
Erik Juul (erik juul@cpuc.ca.gov); George P. Daniel (george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov);

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Leon
Munoz |Redacted |; Dallas M. Cooper
(dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov); Rob Petroni (Redacted | Bob Sargent
[Redacted | harry keikoan {Redacted | Lester
Wong (llj@cpuc.ca.gov); Dallas Cooper [Redacted |

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Anyone interested in trading?

Hi All,

| was wondering if anyone was interested in the following:

- K. Loe (PHI)

- S. Marshall (CHC)
- J. Venters (ATL)

- S. Burnett (WAS)
- J. Veras (PIT)

- L. Hernandez (WAS)
- T. Clippard (WAS)
- J. Nicasio (COL)

- B. Wallace (HOU)
- D. Wright (NYM)

- B. Crawford (SF)

- C. Ross (SF)

- A. Soriano (CHC)
- J. Bay (NYM)

- B. Belt (SF)

- E. Whiteside (SF)
- H. Quintero (HOU)
- D. Descalso (STL)
- J. Giambi (COL)

I am looking for the following:
- 1st FS pick

- 2nd FS pick

- Injured player

- etc.

Let me know if you are interested.
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Thanks,
Anthony
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